STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT CF GENERAL SiSSSlONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS280001
Ricky Van Ross Ir ) AIWE: DP00006
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _©/Zs{eq vo ) [ | ![ Zei2
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 20 S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(C)
. - Q - )
DOB: SS# ) CDR Code #3661
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ~ '
DL#: SIDE: % SENTENCE SHRE C E lV ED
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] AN 1 5 2015
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or &{PLEADS
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct w/ Minor 3rd degree/Commit Attempt Lewd Act(victim w/16 &/ or 14 YOA sgcg&ﬁﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂeals
in violationof § 16-03-0655 (C) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
[} NON-VIOLENT JX VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ,@Mandato‘ry GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [Lesser Included Offense, El)efendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea.is: [ 1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, i M Negotiated SenWmendaﬁon by the State.

SIMPSON, NICQLE SC Bar# “Asterney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the A _State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ D days/months/yéatv’or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/y@nd’ subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE t6 sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Term: Obtain GED n
[[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) N Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 J00. 0J pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ! . e ,
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ paid to Public Defender Fund . _
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 gihe“ NO Con M( A \.-‘U\’W\ Viehim ,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 \V‘&(’ 7H\I 5148 W\ // [V, d { \/ s SQ’%

g

$

$

$

$

s

3

$ \ {

§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 3% 0 oA o ety Bdh (AP S

$

$

$

$

3

$

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 N\OV\ "\"O m Y\ \g'_(x W‘LMW
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 QU % R '
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ él Appointed P Mcﬁnted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 9-0Y § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) S\ during probation,
TOTAL 19960

77 L

Presiding Jud ﬁé&

Clerk of Court/ Depity Cle % ' W Judge Cfde: a / iR ~L(
CourtReporter: A Q{ 191191 ¢ Cree e Sentence Date: /]S /20 /s

SCCA217 (03/2011)



DOCKET NO. 2015GS280001

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

/t@he Grand ury.

Defendant

l
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

WITNESSES
(S) S Knafelc
— Kershaw County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
County of
Kershaw
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Lo ANUARY TERM 2015
DP00006
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ricky Van Ross Jr

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT W/ MINOR

3RD DEGREE/COMMIT ATTEMPT LEWD
ACT(VICTIM W/16 &/ OR 14 YOA

SC Code: 16-03-0655 (C)

Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 3661

Date:

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

RFCFIVE]

JAN 15 2015
SG Gourt of Appeals



) INDICTMENT AN 1
COUNTY OF KERSHAW ) 9 2015

SC Gourt ot Abpeals

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) R FCw v ,JD

Kershaw County-present upon their oath:

SEX / CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH MINOR, 3RD DEGREE -
COMMIT/ATTEMPT LEWD ACT (VICTIM UNDER 16 YRS & ACTOR
OVER 14 YRS)

That Ricky Van Ross Jr did in Kershaw County on or between JUNE 29,
2009 AND JANUARY 1, 2012, wil’lfu‘lly and lewdly commit or attempt to
commit a lewd and lascivious act upon or with the body, or it parts, of one
MONICA CHAPPELL, whose date of birth is June 29, 1998, a child under
the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to or
gratifying the llust, passions or sexual desires of himself/herself or such

child; all in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws § 16-03-0655(C).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




